Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Sent: April 14,2020 10:02 AM

To: weedek.goh@premierauto.com.sg

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); AccReport@premierauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: CHINA TAIPING LOD- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMQ7182T & SLZ8569U ON

04.01.2020 *** LKK REF: CC6/CTI20000556/Fha3n2

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.

We propose settlement as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) S 3,642.28
2. Loss of Rental (5 days x $150.00) S 750.00
3. LTA Search Fee S 7.45

Total | $ 4,399.73

Please confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from
this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via
email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience
caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Jasper Chua| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 March, 2020 11:09 AM

To: Goh Wee Dek; Vic (LKKAuto)

Cec: AccReport; Admin A

Subject: RE: CHINA TAIPING LOD- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMQ7182T & SLZ8569U ON 04.01.2020
***% LKK REF: CC6/CTI20000556/Fha3n2

Dear Sirs / Madam,



Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.
Hi Vig,

Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Goh Wee Dek <weedek.goh@premierauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 March, 2020 2:36 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cec: AccReport <AccReport@premierauto.com.sg>

Subject: CHINA TAIPING LOD- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMQ7182T & SLZ8569U ON 04.01.2020

Dear Sirs,

Our Ref: SMQ7182T/SR
Date of accident: 04.01.2020

We refer to the above mentioned accident.

Hereby we would like to append our losses from China Taiping Insurance(Singapore) Pte Ltd, as insurers of
vehicle number SLZ8569U which their insured driver’s negligence driving in the above accident.

Enclosed here with our letter of demand and supporting documents for your kind perusal.
Kindly look into the matter and let us have your favourable reply as soon as possible.

To expedite this claim settlement, please reply to us by email.

Regards

Goh Wee Dek
Assistant Claims Manager
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Address: 23 Changi South Ave 2, #01-02 Singapore 486443
Tel: 6214 8880 Ext 068 | DID: 6544 6682 | Fax: 6214 1511

Visit us at: www.premiertaxi.com.Sg




NOTE: Please be informed that we have changed our email from Weedek.goh@premiertaxi.com to Weedek.goh@premierauto.com.sg

Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or
proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact the
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

s Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE
POLLUTION g%



